

**AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
NEW YORK MERCANTILE EXCHANGE, INC.**

Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein (including the Rules) shall have the meaning given to such terms in the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation.

ARTICLE I—RULES AND REGULATIONS

Section 1. Incorporation of Rules and Regulations.

The affairs and operations of the Corporation, in addition to being governed by the Delaware General Corporation Law (the “*DGCL*”), the Certificate of Incorporation and these Bylaws, shall also be governed by the Rules. Where there exists any inconsistency between the Rules and the *DGCL*, the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws, the *DGCL*, the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws shall govern to the extent of the inconsistency.

Applicants for Class A Membership and any person or entity holding any Class A Membership in the Corporation shall be required to sign a written agreement to observe and be bound by the Certificate of Incorporation, these Bylaws and the Rules, as each may be amended from time to time. In addition, the Board of Directors may adopt interpretations of the Certificate of Incorporation, these Bylaws and the Rules (“*Interpretations*”), which shall be incorporated into and deemed to be Rules.

ARTICLE II—MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Terms and Conditions.

The terms and conditions of membership in the Corporation, including, without limitation, the rights and obligations of members, member firms and delegates, in addition to being governed by the *DGCL*, the Certificate of Incorporation and these Bylaws, shall also be governed by the Rules. Without limiting the foregoing, requirements with respect to, and restrictions and limitations on, the ownership, use, purchase, sale, transfer or other disposition of any membership or interest therein, or any other interest of or relating to the Corporation or membership therein, including the payment of proceeds from the sale, transfer or other disposition of any membership or interest therein, shall be as provided herein, in the Certificate of Incorporation and in the Rules, or as otherwise provided in accordance with applicable law.

Section 2. Voting Rights.

Members shall have such voting rights as are specified in the Certificate of Incorporation. To the extent authorized by the Certificate of Incorporation, the Board of Directors shall be entitled to fix a record date for purposes of determining the members entitled to vote on any matter.

Section 3. Annual and Special Meetings.

The annual meetings of the Class B Member shall be held on such date, at such time and at such place, either within or without the state of Delaware, as shall be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Corporation and stated in the notice of the meeting.

At the annual meetings the Class B Member shall elect the Board of Directors of the Corporation and transact such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting. For such business to be properly brought before the meeting, it must be: (i) authorized by the Board of Directors of the Corporation and specified in the notice, or a supplemental notice, of the meeting, (ii) otherwise brought before the meeting by or at the direction of the Board of Directors or the chairman of the meeting, or (iii) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by the Class B Member. No other business may be brought before or conducted at the meeting.

Special meetings of Class A Members or the Class B Member may be called by the Board of Directors of the Corporation or by the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation in their discretion and shall be held on such date, at such time and at such place, either within or without the state of Delaware, as shall be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors and stated in the notice of the meeting. The business transacted at a special meeting of the Class B Member shall be limited to the purpose or purposes for which such meeting is called. Special meetings of Class A Members may also be called by the Board of Directors of the Corporation or by the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation upon the demand of the Class A Members pursuant to Section (C) of

Article IV or Article IX of the Certificate of Incorporation. The business transacted at a special meeting of the Class A Members shall be limited to the purpose or purposes for which such meeting is called.

Section 4. Notice of Meetings.

Except as provided under Section (C) of Article IV of the Certificate of Incorporation, written notice of the place, date, and time of all meetings of the Class A Members or the Class B Member shall be given, not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date on which the meeting is to be held, to each member entitled to vote at such meeting, except as otherwise provided herein or required by law (meaning, here and hereinafter, as required from time to time by the DGCL or the Certificate of Incorporation). The notice of any special meeting of members shall also state the purpose or purposes for which such meeting is called.

When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place, notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the time and place, if any, thereof, and the means of remote communications, if any, by which members and proxy holders may be deemed to be present in person and vote at such adjourned meeting is announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken; provided, however, that if the date of any adjourned meeting is more than thirty (30) days after the date for which the meeting was originally noticed, or if a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, notice of the place, if any, date, and time of the adjourned meeting and the means of remote communications, if any, by which members and proxy holders may be deemed to be present in person and vote at such adjourned meeting shall be given in conformity herewith. At any adjourned meeting, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the original meeting without regard to the presence of a quorum at such adjournment.

Section 5. Quorum.

The presence of the holder of the Class B Membership, in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum with respect to any matter on which the Class B Member is entitled to vote pursuant to the Certificate of Incorporation, or any meeting called to vote on such matters.

With respect to any matter on which the Class A Members are entitled to vote pursuant to the Certificate of Incorporation, or any meeting called to vote on such matters, the presence of owners of Class A Memberships, in person or by proxy, representing one-third of the votes entitled to be cast on such matters, shall constitute a quorum. If a quorum shall fail to attend any meeting, the chairman of the meeting or, in his or her absence, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or the President may adjourn the meeting to another place, if any, date or time.

Section 6. Organization.

Such person as the Board of Directors of the Corporation may have designated or, in the absence of such a person, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or, in his or her absence, such person as may be chosen by the Class B Member, shall call to order any meeting of the members of the Corporation and act as chairman of the meeting. In the absence of the Secretary of the Corporation, the secretary of the meeting shall be such person as the chairman of the meeting appoints.

Section 7. Conduct of Business.

The chairman of any meeting of the members of the Corporation shall determine the order of business and the procedure at the meeting, including such regulation of the manner of voting and the conduct of discussion as seem to him or her in order.

Section 8. Proxies and Voting.

At any meeting of the members of the Corporation, the members entitled to vote at such meeting may vote in person or by proxy authorized by an instrument in writing or by a transmission permitted by law filed in accordance with the procedure established for the meeting. Any copy, facsimile telecommunication or other reliable reproduction of the writing or transmission created pursuant to this paragraph may be substituted or used in lieu of the original writing or transmission for any and all purposes for which the original writing or transmission could be used, provided that such copy, facsimile telecommunication or other reproduction shall be a complete reproduction of the entire original writing or transmission.

Section 9. *Commercial Associate Memberships.*

There is hereby established a category of associate members known as "Commercial Associate Members" whose election to Commercial Associate Membership and whose rights, privileges and obligations shall be as set forth in this Section 9 and Section 10 of this Article II of these Bylaws.

The number of Commercial Associate Members shall be limited to 28. Any person who was a member in good standing of International Commercial Exchange, Inc. may be qualified as a Commercial Associate Member of the Corporation by complying with the following provisions:

(1) he shall have filed an application for Membership as a Commercial Associate Member in the form prescribed by the Corporation on or before December 31, 1973; and

(2) the application shall have been accompanied by a statement of the President or a Vice President of International Commercial Exchange, Inc. that the applicant was a member in good standing of said exchange and that his application was approved.

Section 10. *Obligations and Rights of Commercial Associate Members.*

A Commercial Associate Member shall be subject to all of the provisions of these Bylaws and the Rules applicable to Class A Members including, without limitation, the obligations for dues, assessments and fines, except the following:

(1) those that are not applicable to the nature of his membership such as the provisions respecting compliance with requirements for election to membership, provisions for transfer of membership and the like; and

(2) those that are inconsistent with the provisions of Section 9 and this Section 10 of this Article II of these Bylaws.

A Commercial Associate Member shall have the following rights and privileges: the right to confer Commercial Associate Membership privileges on a partnership, corporation or other entity in accordance with such rules as may be established for that purpose; the right to act as a Floor Trader, as such term is defined in the Rules, in transactions in all contracts traded on the Corporation only for his own account; and the right to act as a Floor Broker, as such term is defined in the Rules, only in transactions in contracts designated as "Commercial Associate Contracts."

Notwithstanding any other provision of these Bylaws or the Rules, a Commercial Associate Member shall not have any of the following rights or privileges: (1) to transfer his Commercial Associate Membership voluntarily (nor shall any such Commercial Associate Membership be transferred by operation of law, and any purported transfer in violation of this Section 10 of this Article II of these Bylaws shall be null and void ab initio); (2) to vote on any matter (including, but not limited to, amendments to the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws, or any merger, consolidation or other business combination transactions); (3) to trade on the floor of the Corporation except as specified in this Section 10 of this Article II of these Bylaws; (4) to clear contracts or to confer the right to become a clearing member on a partnership, a corporation or other entity; (5) to have any interests in the profits of the Corporation or to receive any dividend or other distribution (including upon liquidation, dissolution, winding-up or otherwise) to be declared, paid or distributed by the Corporation or any consideration upon the merger or consolidation of the Corporation, which rights shall be solely vested in the Class B Member; (6) to become a member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation; and (7) to adopt, amend or repeal the Rules.

Section 11. *Waiver and Release*

Each owner of record of a Class A Membership on the official books and records of the Corporation as of the effective time of the merger (a "Closing Class A Member") of NYMEX Holdings, Inc. ("NYMEX Holdings") with and into CME NY Inc. ("Merger Sub") pursuant to the terms of that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 17, 2008 and amended as of June 30, 2008 and July 18, 2008 (the "Merger Agreement"), among the Corporation, NYMEX Holdings, CME Group Inc. and Merger Sub (the "Merger"), shall have the right, pursuant to and subject to the compliance with the terms of Section 6.16 of the Merger Agreement, to receive a payment from the Corporation in an amount equal to \$750,000 per Class A Membership held by such Closing Class A Member (a "Membership Rights Payment"); *provided however*, that to receive the Membership Rights Payment, each Closing Class A Member must deliver to the Corporation a duly executed waiver and release agreement substantially in the form attached to these Bylaws as Annex A (the "Waiver and Release").

ARTICLE III—BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. General.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist of the number of directors as set forth in the Certificate of Incorporation.

Section 2. Quorum.

A majority of the total number of directors then in office shall constitute a quorum of the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

Section 3. Attendance at Board Meetings.

Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or any committee who are physically present at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or any committee may adopt as the procedure of such meeting that, for quorum purposes or otherwise, any member not physically present but in continuous communication with such meeting shall be deemed to be present. Continuous communication shall exist only when, by conference telephone or similar communications equipment, a member not physically present is able to hear and be heard by each other member deemed present, and to participate in the proceedings of the meeting.

Section 4. Regular Meetings.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall hold meetings at such times as the Board of Directors may determine from time to time.

Section 5. Special Meetings.

Special meetings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation may be called by the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or the President or a majority of the Board of Directors. Notice of the time and place of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by telephone to each director or sent by first-class mail or telegram, charges prepaid, addressed to each director at that director's address as it is shown on the records of the Corporation. If the notice is mailed, it shall be deposited in the United States mail at least four days before the time of the holding of the meeting. If the notice is delivered personally or by telephone or by telegram, it shall be delivered personally or by telephone or to the telegraph company at least 48 hours before the time of the holding of the meeting. Any oral notice given personally or by telephone may be communicated either to the director or to a person at the office of the director who the person giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to the director. The notice need not specify the purpose or the place of the meeting, if the meeting is to be held at the principal executive office of the Corporation.

Section 6. Certain Rights and Restrictions.

The right of any person to vote, participate or take any action in any capacity as a member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation or any committee, panel or other body shall be subject to such requirements and restrictions as may be provided herein, in the Certificate of Incorporation and in the Rules.

Section 7. Action by Consent.

Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors of the Corporation may be taken without a meeting if all of the directors consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution authorizing such action. The resolutions and the written consents of the directors shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

ARTICLE IV—COMMITTEES AND DEPARTMENTS

Section 1. General.

To the fullest extent permitted by law and the Certificate of Incorporation, the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall have the power to appoint, and to delegate authority to, such committees of the Board of Directors of the Corporation as it determines to be appropriate from time to time.

Section 2. Additional and Standing Committees.

In addition to such committees as may be authorized by the Board of Directors of the Corporation from time to time, the Corporation shall have such additional and standing committees, which shall be composed of such persons having such powers and duties, as provided in the Rules. Any person may be disqualified from serving on or participating in the affairs of any committee to the extent provided in the Rules.

Section 3. *Departments.*

The Corporation shall have such departments as are authorized in or in accordance with the Rules.

ARTICLE V—OFFICERS

Section 1. *General.*

The officers of the Corporation (and the titles thereof) shall be chosen by the Board of Directors of the Corporation from time to time in its sole discretion. The Board of Directors, in its discretion, also may choose a Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation (who must be a director). Any number of offices may be held by the same person, unless otherwise prohibited by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws. The officers of the Corporation need not be members of the Corporation nor, except in the case of the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, need such officers be directors of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VI—NOTICES

Section 1. *Notices.*

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein or required by law, all notices required to be given to any member, director, committee member, officer, employee or agent shall be in writing and may in every instance be effectively given by hand delivery to the recipient thereof, by depositing such notice in the mails, postage paid, or by sending such notice by prepaid telegram, mailgram, facsimile or electronic mail. Any such notice shall be addressed to such member, director, committee member, officer, employee or agent at his or her last known address as the same appears on the books of the Corporation. The time when such notice is received, if hand delivered, or dispatched, if delivered through the mails or by telegram, mailgram, facsimile or electronic mail, shall be the time of the giving of the notice.

Section 2. *Waivers.*

A written waiver of any notice, signed by a member, director, committee member, officer, employee or agent, whether before or after the time of the event for which notice is to be given, shall be deemed equivalent to the notice required to be given to such member, director, committee member, officer, employee or agent. Neither the business nor the purpose of any meeting need be specified in such a waiver.

ARTICLE VII—MISCELLANEOUS

Section 1. *Facsimile Signatures.*

Facsimile signatures of any officer or officers of the Corporation may be used whenever and as authorized by the Board of Directors or a committee thereof.

Section 2. *Corporate Seal.*

The Board of Directors of the Corporation may provide a suitable seal, containing the name of the Corporation, which seal shall be in the charge of the Secretary. If and when so directed by the Board of Directors of the Corporation or a committee thereof, duplicates of the seal may be kept and used by the Treasurer or by an Assistant Secretary or Assistant Treasurer.

Section 3. *Reliance upon Books, Reports and Records.*

Each director and each member of any committee designated by the Board of Directors of the Corporation, shall, in the performance of his or her duties, be fully protected in relying in good faith upon the books of account or other records of the Corporation and upon such information, opinions, reports or statements presented to the Corporation by any of its officers or employees, or committees of the Board of Directors of the Corporation so designated, or by any other person as to matters which such director or committee member reasonably believes are within such other person's professional or expert competence and who has been selected with reasonable care by or on behalf of the Corporation.

Section 4. *Fiscal Year.*

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be as fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Section 5. *Time Periods.*

Except as otherwise specifically provided, in applying any provision of these Bylaws which requires that an act be done or not be done a specified number of days prior to an event or that an act be done during a period of a specified number of days prior to an event, calendar days shall be used, the day of the doing of the act shall be excluded, and the day of the event shall be included.

Section 6. *Execution of Corporate Contracts and Instruments.*

The Board of Directors of the Corporation, except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, may authorize any officer or officers, or agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation; such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. Unless so authorized or ratified by the Board of Directors of the Corporation or within the agency power of an officer, no officer, agent or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the Corporation by any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or to render it liable for any purpose or for any amount.

ARTICLE VIII—INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 1. *Right to Indemnification.*

Each person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to or is otherwise involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (hereinafter a “*proceeding*”), by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, committee member or employee of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, trustee, committee member or employee of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, including service with respect to an employee benefit plan (hereinafter an “*indemnitee*”), whether the basis of such proceeding is alleged action in an official capacity as a director, officer, trustee, committee member or employee or in any other capacity while serving as a director, officer, trustee, committee member or employee, shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Corporation to the fullest extent authorized by the DGCL, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that such amendment permits the Corporation to provide broader indemnification rights than such law permitted the Corporation to provide prior to such amendment), against all expense, liability and loss (including attorneys’ fees, judgments, fines, ERISA excise taxes or penalties and amounts paid in settlement) reasonably incurred or suffered by such indemnitee in connection therewith; provided, however, that, except as provided in Section 3 of this Article VIII of these Bylaws with respect to proceedings to enforce rights to indemnification, the Corporation shall indemnify any such indemnitee in connection with a proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such indemnitee only if such proceeding (or part thereof) was authorized by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

Section 2. *Right to Advancement of Expenses.*

The right to indemnification conferred in Section 1 of this Article VIII of these Bylaws shall include the right to be paid by the Corporation the expenses (including attorney’s fees) incurred in defending any such proceeding in advance of its final disposition (hereinafter an “*advancement of expenses*”); provided, however, that, if the DGCL requires, an advancement of expenses incurred by an indemnitee in his or her capacity as a director or officer (and not in any other capacity in which service was or is rendered by such indemnitee, including, without limitation, service to an employee benefit plan) shall be made only upon delivery to the Corporation of an undertaking (hereinafter an “*undertaking*”), by or on behalf of such indemnitee, to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be determined by final judicial decision from which there is no further right to appeal (hereinafter a “*final adjudication*”) that such indemnitee is not entitled to be indemnified for such expenses under this Section 2 of this Article VIII of these Bylaws or otherwise. The rights to indemnification and to the advancement of expenses conferred in Sections 1 and 2 of this Article VIII of these Bylaws shall be contract rights and such rights shall continue as to an indemnitee who has ceased to be a Director, officer, committee member or employee and shall inure to the benefit of the indemnitee’s heirs, executors and administrators.

Section 3. *Right of Indemnitee to Bring Suit.*

If a claim under Section 1 or 2 of this Article VIII of these Bylaws is not paid in full by the Corporation within sixty (60) days after a written claim has been received by the Corporation, except in the case of a claim for an advancement of expenses, in which case the applicable period shall be twenty (20) days, the indemnitee may at any

time thereafter bring suit against the Corporation to recover the unpaid amount of the claim. If successful in whole or in part in any such suit, or in a suit brought by the Corporation to recover an advancement of expenses pursuant to the terms of an undertaking, the indemnitee shall be entitled to be paid also the expense of prosecuting or defending such suit. In (i) any suit brought by the indemnitee to enforce a right to indemnification hereunder (but not in a suit brought by the indemnitee to enforce a right to an advancement of expenses) it shall be a defense that, and (ii) in any suit brought by the Corporation to recover an advancement of expenses pursuant to the terms of an undertaking, the Corporation shall be entitled to recover such expenses upon a final adjudication that, the indemnitee has not met any applicable standard for indemnification set forth in the DGCL. Neither the failure of the Corporation (including its Board of Directors, independent legal counsel, or its members) to have made a determination prior to the commencement of such suit that indemnification of the indemnitee is proper in the circumstances because the indemnitee has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in the DGCL, nor an actual determination by the Corporation (including its Board of Directors, independent legal counsel, or its members) that the indemnitee has not met such applicable standard of conduct, shall create a presumption that the indemnitee has not met the applicable standard of conduct or, in the case of such a suit brought by the indemnitee, be a defense to such suit. In any suit brought by the indemnitee to enforce a right to indemnification or to an advancement of expenses hereunder, or brought by the Corporation to recover an advancement of expenses pursuant to the terms of an undertaking, the burden of proving that the indemnitee is not entitled to be indemnified, or to such advancement of expenses, under this Article VIII of these Bylaws or otherwise shall be on the Corporation.

Section 4. Non-Exclusivity of Rights.

The rights to indemnification and to the advancement of expenses conferred in this Article VIII of these Bylaws shall not be exclusive of any other right which any person may have or hereafter acquire under any statute, the Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws, agreement, vote of members or disinterested directors or otherwise.

Section 5. Insurance.

The Corporation may maintain insurance, at its expense, to protect itself and any director, officer, committee member, employee or agent of the Corporation or another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any expense, liability or loss, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such expense, liability or loss under the DGCL.

Section 6. Indemnification of Agents of the Corporation.

The Corporation may, to the extent authorized from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Corporation, grant rights to indemnification and to the advancement of expenses to any agent of the Corporation to the fullest extent of the provisions of this Article VIII of these Bylaws with respect to the indemnification and advancement of expenses of directors and officers of the Corporation.

Section 7. Corporation Defense Expenses.

Any member or member firm who fails to prevail in a lawsuit or any other type of legal proceeding instituted by that member or member firm against the Corporation or any of its officers, directors, committee members, employees or agents must pay to the Corporation all reasonable expenses, including attorney's fees, incurred by the Corporation in the defense of such proceeding. Any member or member firm required to compensate the Corporation pursuant to this section shall be assessed interest on such amount at the rate of Prime plus one percent (1%), which interest shall accrue from the date such amount was demanded in writing after the member or member firm failed to prevail in a lawsuit or any other type of legal proceeding against the Corporation.

ARTICLE IX—AMENDMENTS

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is expressly empowered to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws. The Class B Member, acting pursuant to a resolution adopted by its Board of Directors, shall also have power to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws. The only member of the Corporation with any power to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws shall be the Class B Member, and no other member of, or class or series of membership in, the Corporation shall have any such power.

* * * *

Form of Waiver and Release

FORM OF WAIVER AND RELEASE

Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Merger Agreement.

By executing this Waiver and Release, and effective upon acceptance of the Membership Rights Payment, the Class A Member, for itself and its past, present, and future direct and indirect subsidiaries, shareholders, members, equityholders, Affiliates, and its and their respective successors and assigns and, if the Class A Member is a natural person, for himself or herself, the Class A Member's spouse, heirs, administrators, children, representatives, executors, successors and assigns, and any other person (natural or otherwise) acting or purporting to act on behalf of any of the foregoing ("Releasing Parties"), effective as of the Effective Time, hereby absolutely, unconditionally and irrevocably waives any right to and releases and forever discharges NYMEX Holdings, NYMEX, CME Group, Merger Sub, the CME Group Subsidiaries and each of their respective Affiliates, shareholders, related organizations, agents, employees, officers, directors, advisors, successors and assigns (collectively, the "Released Parties") from any and all manner of causes of action, damages, liabilities, obligations, promises, judgments, claims and demands of any nature whatsoever, in law or in equity, of every kind and description, whether known or unknown, suspected, absolute or contingent ("Actions"), which such Releasing Parties (in any capacity whatsoever, including, without limitation, their capacities as stockholders of NYMEX Holdings) ever had, now have or hereafter can, shall or may have against any Released Party, including, without limitation, those Actions arising out of (i) the form and structure of the transactions relating to the Membership Rights Payments, (ii) the amount and form of consideration received by any Releasing Party in connection with the Membership Rights Payments, (iii) the transactions entered into in contemplation of or in connection with the Membership Rights Payments, including, without limitation, the Merger, and (iv) any such Releasing Parties' ownership of the Class A Memberships, including, without limitation, any and all rights any Releasing Party may have under Section 311G of the Bylaws of NYMEX (the "Bylaws"); provided, however, that this waiver and release shall not apply to the respective rights and obligations of the Releasing Parties to receive the Merger Consideration, if applicable, to enforce their rights to receive the Membership Rights Payments under the Merger Agreement and to enforce their rights as provided under Section (C) of Article IV and under the second sentence of Article IX of the Certificate of Incorporation of NYMEX.